Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

June 16, 2020
6:45 pm

Remotely over Zoom






6:45

6:50

7:20

7:25

7:35

7:45

7:50

T:55

8:00

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, June 16, 2020—6:45 p.m.
Remotely over Zoom

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — May 19, 2020
Special Board Meeting Minutes Approval — June 4, 2020
Approval of the May Operational Checks

Approval of May Financial Reports

Director’s and Friends Reports

Public Comment
Action Items
Donations

2019 Audit

Discussion Items

. 2020 Budget Hearing Notice

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Pubtic Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The ditference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

» Youmay call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

* You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, May 19, 2020 6:45 pm
Meeting Location: Remote, Using Zoom

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, TJ Helfferich, G. Munce, J. Carr, E. Sensoli, A.
Merkel, & C. Taylor.

Trustees Absent: None

Staff. Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L.. Ballard, Bookkeeper K. Ballard, & C.
Berggren.

Guests: Bill Tucker from Maner Costerisan

Welcome and Call to Order
S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 6:49 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the agenda, as
amended. Discussion: Susan suggested amending the agenda to move the audit
presentation to the beginning of the meeting, ahead of the compulsory segments and
reports.

All Ayes: 7-0

Presentation: Bill Tucker, presenting Maner Costerisan’s 2019 Audit of CDL

¢ Maner Costerisan is issuing a Clean Opinion, which is the best type of audit
opinion, for Chelsea District Library for 2019.

+ Bill walked the board through the Independent Audit Report, which breaks down
the firm's opinion of the library finances, examining its governing activities and
funds. He also shared the Funds Balance Sheet, which showed the library in
good standing.

e He answered a few questions from board members and the library's bookkeeper,
Kerry Ballard, also chimed in.

e The 2019 library audit will be voted on for approval at the June board meeting.



Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the minutes of
the April 21, 2020 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for April, 2020. Discussion: None

All Ayes 7-0

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept Financial Reports
for April, 2020. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0

Director’'s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
e Lori and the management team, particularly Linda, are working on a plan to re-
open the library in some capacity in June.
e Two big virtual events coming up in June:
o Music in the Air with Jacopo Giacopuzzi
o Memoir writing with Kevin Sessums
o There have been 18 virtual events hosted by CDL. with mostly excellent
attendance.
o Stacey is still manufacturing mask parts for the U-M hospital with the library's 3-D
printers.
EBook downloads have doubled during the lockdown.
The Summer Reading Program (SRP) will be kicking off soon virtually and emails
about the program should be hitting email boxes shortly.
« Susan commented that she hopes there is some silver lining in all of this in that
the library is learning some new things that we can use going forward in terms of
reaching populations that have difficulty getting into the physical library.

Friend's Report:
e The Friends met last Tuesday and are eager to get back, but understand the
difficulties and that it's not realistic anytime soon.
e Are still supporting Music in the Air and SRP, despite not being able to conduct
book sales.
Have a speculative secretary candidate lined up to fill that open office.
Jan said that extra precautions will be put in place once the book sales retumn.



Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Discussion Item #1: COVID-19 Response

Lori is working with Linda and the library attorneys on the anticipated re-opening.
Three pieces of new policy must be in place in order to re-open and the attorneys
are current working on the policies language. The policies are:

o The Re-opening Policy

o A Reopening Plan

o COVID-19 Preparedness and Response Plan
It is a State requirement to have these policies in place before a library may re-
open.
Will need to schedule a special board meeting once we have those documents in
hand to approve them.
Marketing is working on the re-opening on the public info side of things.
The 1%t phase of reopening will feature curbside pickup only.
The 2™ phase will involve limited appointment only visits with mandatory mask
use.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —

Finance Committee — Gary pointed out that the committee minutes were shared and
also gave bookkeeper Kerry Ballard a glowing review and thanked him for his hard work
and ability to explain the details of the library's finances.

Personnel Committee —

Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None



Other items: None

Adjourn:
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by C. Taylor to adjourn the meeting at 7:49
p.m.

All Ayes, 7-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Special Meeting

Thursday, June 4, 2020 9:30 am
Meeting Location: Remote, Using Zoom

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, TJ Helfferich, G. Munce, J. Carr, E. Sensoli, A.
Merkel, & C. Taylor.

Trustees Absent: None
Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.
Guests: Terri Lancaster, Head of Circulation

Welcome and Call to Order
S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 9:31 a.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the agenda.
Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

Public Comment: Terri shared that she is ready to get back to work!

Discussion Item #1 & #2: CDL Reopening Policy & Plan
o Lori walked the board through the CDL Reopening Policy and the CDL

Reopening Plan. She pointed out that all 3 pieces of library policy were drafted
by the library’s attorneys with the Reopening Executive Order and CDC protocol
in mind.

* Reopening will involve some staff training and daily screenings. We need to
prepare the building, too.

e Should take about a week before the library is up and running at Stage 3 (curb-
side pickup).

e Linda shared that plexi-glass is going up at the checkout counter, but that we
won'’t need to move much furniture, at least for the initial stages of reopening.

o Gary pointed out that the language in Section IV, part D, is confusing, but the
Board discussed it thoroughly and came to an agreed understanding of its intent.

» Gary asked if Section V (Enforcement) and Section VI (Right of Appeal) were
different than our regular policies on enforcement and appeals. Lori answered




that they were not and Gary suggested adding a line stating that these parts of
the policy are consistence with current policies.

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to add an amending line to
Sections 5 & 6, stating that these enforcement and appeal processes are consistent
with those specific policies already on the books. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

e Several more questions are bantered about and Gary announced that he needs
to leave the meeting for a prior engagement.

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to move Discussion Items 1
& 2 to Action Item #1. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion Item #3: COVID-19 Preparedness & Response Plan
¢ A brief discussion of the COVID-19 Preparedness & Response Plan was held,
but most questions had already been answered in the previous discussion.

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to move Discussion ltem #3

to Action Item #2. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

Action Item #1: CDL Reopening Policy & Plan

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the CDL Reopening
Policy and the CDL Reopening Plan.

Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Action ltem #2: COVID-19 Preparedness & Response Plan
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the COVID-19

Preparedness & Response Plan.

Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

Public and Board Comment: None



Other Items: Anne left the meeting due to a prior engagement. Jan asked Lori to
differentiate between the library reopening and the Friends returning, so there wouldn't
be any confusion.

Adjourn;
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by J. Carr to adjourn the meeting at 10:39
a.m.

All Ayes, 5-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date












Chelsea District Library

06110120 List of Checks for Board Approval
May 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
701 - Personnel Expenses
701.100 - Wages
701.120 - Retirement Pick up ER
05/05/2020 PR20200508 RETIREMENT -1,248.63
05/05/2020 20200420 Alerus Financial 05/08/2020 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,249.63
0512002020 PR 20200522 RETIREMENT -1,249.63
052012020 20200504 Alerus Financial 05/22/2020 PR FLEX TO 457(b} 1,249.63
Total 701,120 - Retirement Pick up ER 0.00
701.100 - Wages - Other
05/05/2020 PR20200508 WAGES 37,769.36
05/20/2020 PR 20200522 WAGES 39,515.02
Total 701,100 - Wages - Other 77,284.38
Total 704.100 - Wages 77,284 38
701.110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE
Q5/05/2020 PR20200508 RETIREMENT PICK UP -2,554 .18
05/05/2020 20200420 Alerus Financial 05/08/2020 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 2,554 18
05/20/2020 PR 20200522 RETIREMENT PICK UP -2,554 18
05/20/2020 20200504 Alerus Finangial 05/22/2020 PR EE PERSQONAL CONT 2,554 18
Total 701.110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE 000
701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching
05/05/2020 PR20200508 401 A MATCHING 1,322.88
05/20/2020 PR 20200522 401 A MATCHING 1,329.54
Total 701.115 - 401A Retirement Maiching 2,652 42
701,200 - FICA
05/05/2020 PR20200508 FICA EMPLOYER 278235
05/20/2020 PR 20200522 FICA EMPLOYER 2,815 91
Total 701.200 - FICA 5,698 26
701,300 - Flex Benefits
05/04/2020 20200501 Unum Life Insurance Co 2020 Premium MAY 74198
05/05/2020 PR20200508 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) -40.48
05/05/2020 PR20200508 Health Insurance -1,356.74
05/20/2020 PR 20200522 Dep Life {CA & DL & HI) -40 48
05/20/2020 PR 20200522 Heatth Insurance -1,358.74
05/20/2020 20200511 Unum Life Insurance Co 2020 Premium JUNE 741.98
05/20/2020 201250089209 Blue Care Network of Michigan JUN 2020 MED INS 2,955 37
Total 701.300 - Flex Bengfits 1.640.89
Total 701 + Personng! Expenses 87.275.95
727 - Supplies
727.200 - General Operations
05/04/2020 1788586 Arbor Springs Water Co_Inc. 2020 APRIL Botlled Water - RENTAL WATER DISP... 12.00
05/08/2020 66148 The Library Network COVID-19 MASKS 297.00
05/20/2020 1F1P-2QV.-YDYH Amazon Capifal Services Inc FOR COVID-19 TOUCHLESS THERMOMETER 61.98
Total 727.200 - General Operations 370,98
727.500 - Cleaning
727.520 - Cleaning Supplies
05/04/2020 1PRW-MROM-79TN Amazaon Capital Services Inc NITRIL DISPOSABLE GLOVES 119.14
05/20/2020 20200606 Keybank UGLY DOG - COVID-19 HAND SANITIZER 5 GALL 200 90
Total 727.520 - Cleaning Supplies 319.14
Total 727.500 - Cleaning ' 318.14
Total 727 - Supplies 88012
801 - Professional Services
801.020 - Aoditor
0512012020 6544 Maner Costerisan 2019 Audit 700.00
Total 801.020 + Audilor 70000
801.040 - Bookkeeper
05/01/2020 20200505 Ballard, Kerry BOOKKEEPING THROUGH 05/05/2020 350.00
05/20/2020 20200521 Ballard, Kerry BOOKKEEPING THROUGH 05/21/2020 SSQE]
Tatal 801.040 - Bookkeeper 700.00

Page 1



Chelsea District Library

06110120 List of Checks for Board Approval
May 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
801.041 - Payroll Services
05/05/2020 PR20200508 PAYROLL PREPARATION *** 1.50
05/20/2020 PR 202005822 PAYROLL PREPARATION 1.50
Total 801.041 - Payroll Services 300
801.300 - Banking Fees
§01.310 - Bank Fees
05/31/2020 Service Charge 320
Total 801 310 - Bank Fees 320
801.350 - Credit Card Fee Circ
05/08/2020 CC FEE 2005 APR CC Disccunt 1254
Total 801.350 - Credit Card Fee Circ 12 54
Total 801,300 - Banking Fees 1574
Total 801 - Professional Services 141874
803 : Maintenance Service Contracts
803,010 - Maint Svc Contingency
05/20/2020 1-96384851482 Johnson Controis ZONES 209 & 210 308500
Total 803.010 - Maint Sve Contingency 3,085 00
803.100 - Copier
803.101 - Public Copier
05/04/2020 510055474 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2020 04/14 - 05/13/2020 Copier Printer Maintenance ... 229 44
Total 803.101 + Public Copier 220 44
803.102 - Staff Copier
05/04/2020 510055474 Welis Fargo Bank, NA 2020 04/14 - 05/13/2020 Copier Printer Maintenance .. 604 54
Total 803.102 - Staff Copier 604 54
803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance
05/04/2020 510055474 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2020 04114 - 05/13/2020 Copier Printer Maintenance 153 34
Total 803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance 153 34
Total 803.100 - Copier 987 32
803.300 - Technology
803.390 - Computers
05/05/2020 44222 SenSource Pecple Counter Annual Maintenance 6/30/19 - §/30/20 260 00
Total 803.390 - Computers 260 00
803.395 - Website Hosting & Service
05/20/2020 20200606 Keybank GODADDY - MLW DOMAIN REGS 4234
Total 803 385 - Websile Hosting & Service 4234
Total 803.300 - Technology 302 34
803.600 - Bullding Maintenance
803.605 - Janitorial
05/04/2020 12526 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 04/19 - 05/02/2020 1.500 85
05/20/2020 12551 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 05/03 - 05/16/2020 1.500 85
Total 803.605 - Janitorial 3.001.70
Total B03.600 - Building Maintenance 300170
Total 803 - Mainlenance Service Coniracts 7.376 .36
BS50 - Telecommunications
850,100 - Local & Long Distance Charges
850.120 - Telephone
05/01/2020 734433980404 ATE&T 2020 - 03/26/2020 - 04/25/2020 PHONE SERVICE 176 52
0572002020 20200606 Keybank STAR2STAR - PHONE SYSTEM 37600
Total 850.120 - Telephone 552 52
850.121 - IT Cell Phone
05/05/2020 9853496437 Verizon Wireless 2020 1T - SCOTT's phone MAY 5182
Total 850,121 - IT Cell Phone 5182
Total 850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges 60434

Page 2



Chelsea District Library

06710720 List of Checks for Board Approval
Date Num Name Memo Amaount
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850,311 - WiFl Hotspots
05/04/2020 X04142020 A TAT Mobility 2020 HOTSPOTS - APR 04/07 - 05/06/2020 217.84
05/05/2020 9853496437 Verizon Wireless 2020 MAY Library Hotspots 575.96
05/20/2020 264102854-065 Sprint 2020 MAY HOTSPOTS 04/11 - 51042020 45588
05/20/2020 X05142020 A TET Mobility ACCT 287286231198 - INV X05142020 - WIRELESS 217.44
Total 850 311 - WiFi Hotspols 1,467 12
Total 850 300 - TLN Internet Service 1,467.12
Total 850 - Telecommunications 2,071.46
880 - Promotional Materials
880,100 - Advertising
880,110 - Media Buy
05/20/2020 20200606 Keybank CHELSEA GUARDIAN 100.00
05/20/2020 20200606 Keybank FACEBOOCK 12.00
Total 880 110 - Media Buy 112.00
Total 880.100 - Advertising 112.00
880.500 - Purchased Services
880.510 - Genera!l Purchased Services
05/20/2020 20200606 Keybank ADOBE STOCK PHOTOS LICENSE 29 99
Total 880 510 - General Purchased Services 2999
Total BAQ 500 - Purchased Servicas 2999
Total 880 - Promotional Materials 141.99
884 - Programming
884.110 - Adult Speakers
884.111 - Midwest Literary Walk
05/20/2020 20200606 Keybank SERENDIPTY - ONLINE TRIVIA WINNER 3000
05/20/2020 20200606 Keybank SERENDIPTY - ONLINE TRIVIA WINNER 2000
0512012020 20200606 Keybank BOOKSENSE INC. - SP 5000
Total 884 111 - Midwest Literary Walk 100.00
884.119 - General Adult Events
05/20/2020 20200513 ZVARA. CAMERON 05/12/2020 VIRTUAL MAGIC SHOW 425 00
05/20/2020 20200606 Keybank CROWDPURR.COM - TRIVIA SOFTWARE 49 99
Total 884.119 - General Adult Events 474 99
Total 884.110 - Adult Speakers 574.99
884,210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884,922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
05/01/2020 20-0549Sp KIRBY LARSON LLC REIMBURSEMENT FOR CANCELED FLIGHT 436,81
Total B84.922 - Youlh Prog Rest Gifts Authors 436.81
Total B84.211 : Authors in Chelsga 436,81
Total 884 210 - Youth Speakers 43601
884.270 - Teen Supplies
884,272 - Teen General Programs
05/01/2020 1VTR-RNQB-CRNK Amazan Capital Services Inc DIY T-SHIRT CRAFTS 7271
Total 884 272 - Teen General Programs 7271
Total 884 270 - Teen Supplies 7271
884.400 - Music Focus
884,962 - Music in the Air - Restricted
052012020 20200518 Chelsea House Victorian Inn SONGFEST 2019 - GRANT-LEE PHILLIPS Accomm 162 24
Total 884 962 - Music in the Air - Restricted 162 24
Total 884 400 - Music Focus 16224
Total 884 - Programming 124875
920 - Utilities
920.11@ - City of Chelsea Water
052012020 20200507 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water APR WATER 45 79

Page 3



Chelsea District Library

06/10i20 List of Checks for Board Approval
May 2020

Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 920.110 - City of Chelsea Water 46 79
920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer

05/20/2020 20200507 City of Che'sea-Elect & Water APR SEWER 122.80
Total 920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer 122.80
920.130 - City of Chelsea Electric

05/20/2020 20200507 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water APR ELECTRICITY 1 B(_54.44
Total 920.130 - City of Chelsea Electric 1,864 44
920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler

05/20/2020 20200507 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water APR SPRINKLER ) 2_7 4_7_'
Total 920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler 27.47
920.200 - McKune Gas

05/20/2020 2892861 Consteliation NewEnergy-Gas Division LLC 2020 APR GAS SERVICE 11119 - 12/20/2019 ) 1_}85 49
Total 820.200 - McKune Gas 385 49

Total 920 - Utilities 2.446 99

965 - Automatlon Services
965.100 - Bibliographic Database
05/05/2020 65966 The Library Network 18T OTR, CIRCULATION FEE 2,256 85

Totai 865.140 - Bibographic Database 2.256.65

965.200 + Shared Automation System
965.210 - Online Catalog/Circulation

05/05/2020 65966 The Library Network ON-LINE CATALOG - __6_561_.84
Total 865 210 - Online Catalog/Circulation _6 _5_61 84

Total 965 200 - Shared Automation System : 6 561 ._84
Total 65 - Automation Services B8818.49

967 - Equipment
967.200 - Equipment Software

052012020 658097 ALLEN & ASSOCIATES TEAMVIEWER 502.80
05/20/12020 20200606 Keybank BISECT HOST - MINECRAFT 12.46
05/20/2020 20200808 Keybank NINITE.COM - SECURE BY DESIGN 2000

Tola! 867 200 - Equipment Software 53526

967.300 - Equipment Furniture & Fixtures
967.310 - Makerspace Furnishings

050412020 14DT-HNMJ-PDQD Amazon Capital Services Inc FOR COViID-19 FACESHIELDS 9_1 99
Total 957.310 - Makerspace Furnishings 91.96

Total 967.300 - Equipment Furniture & Fixtures 91.96
Total 867 - Equipment 627.22

969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.300 + Memberships
969.500 - Institutional Membership
969.510 - Institutional Member Rotary

Q5/20/2020 0620883 Rotary Club of Chelsea 2020 ROTARY INV # 0620883 B _146 OC!
Tetal 969 510 - institutional Member Rotary 146 00

969.530 - Institutional Member MML
052012020 36186-520 Michigan Mun cipal League 74112020 -6/30/2021 Membership 20000
Total 969 530 - Institutional Member MML - _ZEOD
Total 969.500 ' Institutional Membership 3_46 Ol_J_
Total 969 300 - Memberships a5 00

969.600 - Staff Training
969.610 - Workshops

05/20/2020 20200806 Keybank LIBRARYWORKS COM - SP 5000
05/20/2020 20200606 Keybank LIBRARYWOQORKS.COM - LC 4900
Total 569.610 - Workshops 99 00

Total 969 £00 - Staff Training 99 00



Chelsea District Library

06110/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
May 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 989 - Continuing Education Expenses 445.00

980 - Capital Expense
980,300 - Computer Upgrades
980,320 - Hardware Upgrades
980,322 - Network Equipment

05/05/2020 COL-001 Bell . Melanie QPEN PORTS ON FIREWALL FOR HVAC CONTRO. 20000
Total 980.322 - Network Equipment ) 200 00

Total 980 320 - Hardware Upgrades 20000

Total 980 300 - Computer Upgrades ) 200 00
Total 980 - Capital Expense 200 00

982 - Collection Expense
982.400 - Non Print
982.410 - Electronic Products/Subs

05/20/2020 98672447 Mdwest Tape - Hoapla DOC# 88872447 - ADVANCE DIGITAL PAYMENT 2.000 00
0512002020 20200606 Keybank TECHSOUP.COM 99.00
05/20/2020 20200508 Keybank ZOOM US - MEETING SOFTWARE 238 34
Total 982 410 - Electronic Products/Subs 233734
982.413 - Emags
05/05/2020 66018 The Library Netwark DIGITAL MAGAZINE PLATFORM AND CONTENT £ .. 3,091.90
Total 982 413 - Emags 3,091.80
Total 982.400 - Non Print 542924

982.500 + Local History Preservation
982.510 - Local History Preservation

052012020 20200606 Keybank JOSTEN'S - CHS YEARBOOK L jZP
Total 982.510 - Local History Preservation B _ﬂ

Tolal 982.500 - Local History Preservation _ ; Ez_n
Total 982 - Collection Expense 5 503_ _4_4
TOTAL 118,262.51

Page §



4:29 PM Chelsea District Library
06/10/20

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through May 2020
Jan - May 20 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 1,000 7250 (6.250)
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 3.250 6,500 (3.250)
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 2,000 4,000 {2.000)
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 25 25 0
674.141 - Designated Technology 3,600 3,000 0
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted 600 800 0
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public 9.875 21,375 (11,500)
675 - Donations Private
§75.100 - Community Found Southeast MI 15000 2,000 13,000
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 1.000 (1,000)
675 - Private Grant Sources - Other (375)
Total 675 - Donations Private 14,625 3,000 11,625
Total Income 24,500 24,375 125
Gross Profit 24,500 24,375 125
Expense
8350 * Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WIiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 3,600 {3,000)
Total 850,300 - TLN Internet Service 3.000 {3,000}
Total 850 - Telecommunications 3.000 {3,000)
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authars 437 3,000 (2,563)
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 0 1,000 (1.000)
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 437 4,000 (3,563)
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 437 4,000 (3.563)
884.400 - Muslc Focus
884.960 - Sonic Sundays Restricted Gift 0 0 0
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 0 1,000 (1,000)
884.962 - Muslic in the Air - Restricted 962 3,000 (2,038)
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 962 4,000 (3,038)
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 0 1.000 {1,000)
Total 884,500 - Artist In Residence 0 1,000 {1.000)
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 0 1.500 (1.500)
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 750 (750)
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 2,707 5,000 (2,293)
884.913 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose ¢ 1,000 (1,000)
Total 884.910 - Aduit Prcgramming Restricted 2707 8,250 (5.543)

Page 1 of 2



4:29 PM
06/10/20

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through May 2020

884.92¢ - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884 - Programming
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Tralning
969,940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted
Total 969,600 - Staff Training
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses
982 - Collection Expense
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted
Total 982 - Collection Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan - May 20 Budget § Over Budget

0 1,000 (1,000}
150 2,500 (2,350)
150 3,500 (3,350)

4,256 20,750 {16,494)
416 800 (184)
416 800 (184)
416 600 (184)
500
500

5172 24,350 (19,178)

19,328 25 19,303
19,328 25 19,303

Page 2of 2



L jo | sbeg

St TR ——

%001 v20'L9T | 0 vI0'LOZ'h  (966'€8] (biV'E0L] (LBO'ZE] 698929 ESE'VOB
%0 {001'6L) 001'61 0 0 0 0 0 0
%0 00L'sl (oor'slt) 0 0 1] 0 0 0
%0 (oo¥'2) oor'e 0 0 0 i} 0 0
%0 00S'LE {o05"12) 0 0 0 0 0 o
#21'082') (oot'sl)  #i0'L9Z'L  {o66'cd) (tib't0y) (189°2€) 658'949 €6E'v08
%2E (69'65€"L) LO0'266'L  L0E'LED 192'8LL Z92°€ZL  O0L'EZ) €90'06L 915'12L
%2E {zpe'aLL) 0204k  €2F'bS €05 69€'2 0r0'L  B84E£'62  EELS
%1 {52’29} 005'99 66 002 0 0 0 SiL
Y%l (692'Z1} 586'CZ gLzt Sht 162'2 292’9 @98 oge't
%02 {o¥0'ce) 006'82 ¥58'S 129 Zot 269'L 9z9't  ESP'L
%6Y (688't2) 0zo'er LEL1E glge o v} 0 ELE'CL
%Ll (gL'} 005'E 28t 0 LAL o 9t} G2
0 0 0 o 0 0
%ET (L15'2¥) GLL19 44 %" PP LPS'E 896'c¢  BEO'P O
%51 (6¥0'2) oor'z LGE 0 982 0 0 £9
%EL (sg9'es) 018’10t SSL'EL Lve'l £E6 oyl £z0's 90Z'¥
%GEZ (0zL'ey) GEE'vD GLZ'ol FA2N tel 8%’z 86¥'9  Gog'e
%¥2 (512'62) 02e'ee S¥0's 102 L0'2 185’ €05'L ELE'L
%1E {8996} 0G0'6EL  Z89'Zh 9/8't 62G'€l 9996  @86'L  E2L'b
%66 {ssgge) 1Z0'ED 2ie've BL¥'L  gl8'g L28's  S9L'v  BLFE
%8Z (658°CL) 051'6L \6Z'G 069 8 282'L 9€6 ¥62'2
%9E (8v+'05L) 615'891'L Li0'BLY 9/2°'2@ O0EE'E8 9528 ¥EC'98  S59'8L
%96 (0Z5'62) L06'£26'L LBE'96R'L GOZ'VE 96202 6L0'L6 2E6'028 698'GZ6
%96 (02s'6L) L06'226°L  LBE'96R'L GOZ'VE 96Z'0Z  6L0'L6 ZC6'028 699'5Z6
+74: WA 000't 529'vl 0001 (5i€) ] 0 0
%9t {005'11) GIE'LE Gi8'6 0 0 0 058’2, 520'C
960°'5E v} 8021l B69LZL 6190 O
%6 {c22'ch) 000'0S GeL'y ] 0 L'y ¥l o
%001 9L 0 gLg 1 0s <6 -7 =14
%be (rez's) 000°t1L 9oLt 0 0 ¥ig £65'L 655’1
%L (2e2'9) 005'2 £92'lL 0 0 rot 916 €26
%02 (zLa'v} 000'9 asL’) 0 o 0s2 gEr 00%
%0 (ooo'21) 000°2) 0 0 0 0 0 0
%SL1 165'92 000'9E £65'99 1566 © o o¥9'09 0
%L6 (960'c9) 9z0've8’t 0E609L'L 092'cl ti6'e oL¥'ZL  vZL'SkL L12'LE6
yabpng oo, jebpnglonp s ebpng gz Aew-uer gzAew ozsdy  OZJBW 0z 99d DZ ver
IVLOL

ajeq 0] JBa, puUe YuoW juaunsy
y@b6png o) esueLwIoLag
Aieagp 101810 easiay)

awoou 0 1aN
asuadxg 4310 [e10L
und angasay [e)nden o) Jajsuel] - Z00 666
wawaaoudw) |eyden o) 1ajsues) - LOD'E6E
asuadx3 Jayi0
asuadx3/awoosu) JaYj0)
awoou) Aeulpio 19N
asuadx3 jejo),
asuadx3g uojaa)09 - Zg6
asuadxg jenden . 086
sasuadx3y uopeanps Buipuyuoy - 696
wawdinby . 95
S82|AJ2S UOBWIOINY - GO6
asuedxg J01284)Q F pJeog - 096
do- 059 uopewoINy NL - 510°LZ6
sapnn - 0Z6
1asunjop - 589
BujunweiBold - yg8
S|epaje |euohould - 089
SUOJEI|UNWIWOIB|B] - 058
S]9EIJU0Y) 3DIAEG FJUBUAEY - COR
SBI|AIES |EUOSSAJ0Id - LOB
sa||ddng . 2Z2
sasuadxy |auuocsiad - LOL
asuadxy
1oid Ss0U5
Bluodu| [elol
S32IN0G JUBIE) BBA|I] - GO
uojjeucq g uopnqiuod - ¢19
anjea uj abueyy) JuawsaAY| - 005999
sBujuseg jJusunsaau| - gL 999
Jsassu| - 00L'599
sauld UoNEINAD - 001559
s1ajud 7 s1aidoD - 0oL 'Sre
saag juap|say-uon - 00409
sauld jeudd - 00L'vLS
PIv #1815 - 00L°0FS
anuaaay 131s1a - Z0P
awodu|
asuadxgjewasuy Aieupip

siseq ensoay

0zioL90
Wd 0p'¥



1 Jo | abed

%ET BT 96°629'2.Z OLZTFF'EE6  ZL'TL0'L9Z'L awoau| 9N
%EZ'BE  9B'629'L.C OL'ZRP'ES6  CLEl0'LET'L awo3su) Aeuipip 18N
%0L'02- 69'€/8'09L- [8°281'862 QL'60E'IE9 asuadx3 |eloL
%ZLZTl-  LZLE6'L- E9ESE'TY Ty Eer'ps asuadx3 uopose|od - Z96
%Z6'86- ¥ LOL'68- L¥9.0'06  00'GL6 asuadx3 |ende] - 086
LA T A 64'GLE'L  09'668'6 BECLZ L sasuadx3 uopeanp3 Buinuyuo) - 696
%96°26- 08'690'8- LB'EZE'EL LO'¥G8'G juawdinb3 - 296
%¥EE- ¥y 0EL- ZPeos'le 86°LELILE $9DIAIBS UOHEWOINY - 596
%G.'9p-  G/'GEE- r4{%:1¥] 2£°28¢ esuadxg J103221)Q '@ pieogd - 096
%00 000 o000 000 do- 09 3 uonewoiny N1 - 510°LZ6
%t0'9Z-  19'6L6'F-  LB'ECL'6L oz vrl'plL senNnN - 0Z6
%y0'6S-  £0'90G- LL2c8 80°LSE J29JUNJOA - G8Y
%i0'0/-  GE'BE0'ZP BO0'E6L'SS  E€ZHSLEL BujwwesBold - ¥88
o%LL'ZLl- LBOPE'Z-  EPEov'el Za's12'ol s|epajely |euojjowold - 098
%EL'9 60°045 E°91/p'8 Zr or0's SUOlEDUNUIIODB|] - (S8
%BE'ZL- EL'LED'D-  BEELL'BY  9.°289°CH SJI9RNUOD 8DJAIBS DUBUBUIEY - COB
%89'6L- 9T0/6'6- ZLIPEOE oR'LIE'PE SadAI9g |eUOISSaj0.d - LOB
%6G'EC- LZEEY'L- 0B'EZ6'9 69'062'S sayddng - 1z2
%99°L ¥1'G1L8'9 LLGSZ LY SZLLO'8LY sasuadx3 |auuosiad - LOL
asuadxg
%559 12°962'9LL €0'G29'18.')L O£’ LBE'BAA'L W0id SS0J9
%4660 22'962'0LL €0'G29'18.°L O’ |LBE'868') awoou| |ejoL
%,06'ZE 00'GZe's 00°000'LL 00's29'vi $224N05 JUBLE) BJBALd - 629
%L0'6-  O00'08F'6-  OO'GOE'SL 00'6.8'6 uojjeuoq ¥ vopnNqUILoY - 19
%B5'8- 99'e62'c-  9968E'BE  02'960'GE anjep, vy abueyd juswyseau) - 005999
%y6'0P  LZ60S'L  6FGIZE 9. ¥ZL'y sBujuiey Juawjsaau| - 0oL'999
%91°LG 517201 St'602 09°9L€ ysatayu] - 001599
%TO'GS-  WL09'v LPELE'B 90'99L'c saul4 uope|nail) - DD SS9
%¥9'9G-  G50S9'L-  STELE'E oLege't sJajupd g ssedo) - 001°SHO
%t 95" £2°299'L- EL¥S8'T 0S528L'L $99J Juap|say-uoN - 00L°L09
%L6°.8 LTSGL'LE  Z6°LPb'SE 61'265'99 PIV @11S - 00L°0PS
%60'9 £'890°'LOL 98°098'659'1L BZ'6Z6'09L'L anuaaay 21810 - Z0¥

awoosu)
asuadxgjowoau] Arewmpio

abueyn e, abueyys 6) Aey -uer oz Aey - uep

gzoz Aey ybnonyy Lenuep
:Ow_..mQEOU JdEd ) ADld SSOT @ Jljold m_uﬂmwu.ﬂsnwm“
Aieaqy Jo381g B9S|I2YD Wt Gt



850 yRew pinoys g 5/ Z'SOES (AR E1%4 89°060'T0ES
LT'TIT6'S65'2S
#013g ynew pInoys LTTIE'S65'ZS ER'STZ'SLS- 0T'8ZT°T492S
Fsudualy Lew pinoys mml..ﬁmm.hﬂm.ﬁw ES°8TYS TLTET LTSS
0005 00°0% 0005
YT 1SS'LTSTS ES'8TYS TLZET'LTSTS
r =
€0°T9E'8L0'TS 9€'vEY'SLS- 6E'S6H'EST'TS
08'965 00°0s 08'96S
asayew pnoys 7 K97 '820°TS 9E'FEY'GLS- 65°868'EST'TS
asue|eq Suipu3 aluey) 19N ajuejeg Sujumgag

800°EQO

vo0L10

E0OLTO

TO0'EQD
100160

dujoay) pun4 Juawa.ay 1qaQ puog
pung a21AIas 392Q

pun4 |eJauss) |Bjo

[ejOL SJaulled JUawlSaAu]
pun4 1ayle Asuoy

pun4 awoauyj ﬁmx_u_

JUN029Y aslidiBwy

pueH uo yse)

JUNod3y (edAey

jueq 21.1S easfayd /aunoddy 3uyasy)
SIINVIVE SHMNVE TvI01

pun4 |elauac)

020Z ‘L€ Aely
saouejeg pun4

AYYHEIT LO1Y1S1d vaAS13HD



FINVIVE INIWLSIANI 0Z0Z\SISATYNY LNIWLSIANI 0°8 0Z02\SLYOdIY QUVO09 0'T 0Z02\0Z0Z 22ueuld\10D 43d3ax400g\s1uawniog\pisulzpnaqui\siap|opjels\ssnasiy

9%'8T2'SET 000 000 E0'TTO'ST 000 ajuejeg
PTISSLIS'T 000 000 PT'1S5°21S'T 0z-32d
Y TSS'LIST 000 000 pZ' 168 L1S'T 0¢-hoN
YT ISSLTST 000 00’0 P TSSLIS'T 0Z-120
v 1SS'LTIST 000 00’0 T T WAL | 0z-das
VT TSS'LTIST 000 000 YT TGS LIS'T oz-8ny
P2 ISSLTS'T 00’0 000 TS LIS'T oz-Inf
P IS5 LTIST 000 000 VP ISS LTST oz-unf
¥2'TSS'LTIST 0£'v88'Z- EBZOE'E TLZETLTIST | oz-Aey
TLTET'LIS'T 9L veL'Y vy EBG'D 1S vZY'S0S'T 0z-1dy
1S vev's0s'T OT'9€EL"8T- 12°70L'Y Ov'850'615'T 0Z-ley
O¥'850'6TS'T OT'SOT'TE 69'8 19°bb6 L8Y'T . 0z-q24
19°vb6'L80'T  00'6T9'0T 98'ET SLTTELLY'T T 0z-ver
SLUTTELLY'T 6T-23Q

asuejeq Suipug|  anjep Ul 2BUBYD)  IMEIPYIM 5934 153431 uJagsuenfisodag | sauejeg Suiiuldag
00° L1019
-1726-EZ8Y-0000 "OU JUNDIIY
020Z/1€/50 asuduawy

t-1ZZ6-ET8Y-0000 AU| asiduswy Wd Zo't 0Z0Z/01/9




IINYIVE LNIWLSIAN] 020Z\SISATYNY LNINLSIANI 0'8 0Z0Z\SLHO4IH A¥Y0Y O'T 020Z\070Z @3ueul\1a) J2daayy00g\s1uswndog\DSWZpngui\sIap|04e1s\ssnasiy

% mucm_mm
tE'TSSLTS'T 000 000 Pz ISSLIS'T 0z-72d
P I6G°LTS'T 00'0 00’0 vZTSSLIS'T 0Z-nON
vZTISG'LTS'T 00’0 000 T ISSLIST 0z-120
vT TGS LIS'T 000 0c'o e TS LTS'T oz-das
YTISS'LIS'T 000 000 v2ISSLIS'T gz-3ny
PTTSSLTIS'T 000 000 YT IS5 LTS'T oz-Inr
Pz ISS'LIST 000 000 yT TGS LTIS'T 0z-ung
PTISSLIST 0E'v88'T- ER'ZOE'E TLZETLTIS'T 0z-Aew
TLZETLIS'T 9L'vEIL'Y PP EB69 1SPZP'S0S'T oz-1dy
1S'vZY'505'T OT'9£E'8T- T2'20L'Y Ov'850°6TS'T oz-tew
0F'850°615'T OT'S0T'tE 698 19vP6'L8Y'T 0¢-934
T9'vv6'L8Y'T 00°619°0T 98'€l SLTIELLY'T oz-uef
SLUTLELLP'T 61-23a

asuejeq Buipuz| 3njeA vl aBueyd |MEIPYIAA s384 1534930 urasgsuesy/ysodag | asuejeq Buiuwndag
00" L1019
¥-12€Z6-EZ81¥-0000 "oU JUNOdDY
0z0Z/T€/S0 asuduswy

Y-TZZ6-£T8Y-0000 Av| asuduauwy Wd z0:v 0ZoZ/0t/9










Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for June 2020 Board Meeting

CDL Responses to COVID-19

Governor Whitmer’s Executive 2020-110 allows libraries to begin reopening beginning June 8.
At a special meeting of this body, a Reopening Policy, a Reopening Plan, and a COIVD-19
Preparedness and Response Plan were adopted. These documents comply with Governor
Whitmer’s executive orders, including EO 2020-110. They are also informed by guidelines from
the Washtenaw County Health Department, MIOSHA, and the CDC and with guidance from the
American Library Association, the Library of Michigan, and the Michigan Library Association.
The library’s legal counsel advised on these documents as well.

Collectively, Assistant Director Linda Ballard and have attended countless webinars and Zoom
meetings on reopening policies, plans, and practices. I am particularly grateful to the Library of
Michigan whose staff have kept us informed throughout the pandemic, updating us on EOs, and
sharing advice on planning from legal and practical perspectives. They have collected invaluable
resources for our use that are easily accessible, too.

Staff began reentering the facility on June 10 (per Stage 2 of the Reopening Plan}, and the
library will move to Stage 3: Curbside Pickup on June 15. In order to return to the library
facility, each staff person needs to complete the Safe Return to Work COVID-19 Employee
Training. Every day before coming to the building, each staff person will also have to complete
the Pre-Shift Health Screening. A HUGE thanks to Linda Ballard for facilitating this training
and screening. She worked tirelessly to meet deadlines and ensure adherence to state orders and
state and federal regulations in these tools. Brava, Linda!

Our crackerjack marketing team created three pieces to inform our community of our reopening
plan:

Chelsea District Library Announces Reopening Plan press release

CDL COVID-19 FAQ on Reopening

CDL COVID-19 Reopening Stages Graphic

These documents were sent to media outlets as well as community stakeholders and will be
useful tools for staff when engaging with the public on the reopening.

Staff Updates
Several staff members celebrated work anniversaries during Stay Home, Stay Safe. Please join
me in congratulating the following;:

Head of Technology Ron Andrews, 18 years on May 8

Adult Librarian Laura Brown, three years on May 13

Library Assistant Beth Easterwood, 16 years on April 26

Library Assistant Heidi Glaubitz, four years on May g

Library Aide Beth Goodgall, two years on April 5

Library Assistant Kathy Kahler, six years on May 19

Head of Information Services Shannon Powers, four years on April 18

Strategic Plan 2020-22
Linda and I are working on assigning the goals of the CDL Strategic Plan 2020-22 to budget

years. This will help us with the planning and implementation of these goals.






Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
May 2020

In May | worked with the management team to finalize:
- Preparedness and Response policy and Reopening Plan

- Preparedness and Response Plan matrix- for internal, admin use- keep updated

Facility update:
- sneeze guards- for all public desks- ordered from Library Design Associates

- roof- Kleinschmidt re-inspected leak above study room B, no further repair needed

-electrician- repaired light sensor in study room B once leak was addressed, and no problem
with the light in {S office that is humming when on

- water testing- City utility department responds to my inquiry that do not need water testing.

-the outside water was turned on this month and the sprinklers were started near the end of
the month.

| continue to enter the building six days a week to flush toilets and run water in our sinks. Once
a week | am pouring about one quart of water in the floor drains to keep sewer gases from
backing up. ! also walk the entire building once a week in an attempt to catch any issues before
they become problems, and collect the mail once or twice per week. Once the cleaners start
back in June | will not need to do the flushing/water running anymore.

The annual City rate hearing was held this month and | am happy to report no utility rates hikes
are expected.

I will have attended a few more webinars on various facility/HR/collection issues this month,
weekly management Zoom meetings, as well as a weekly meeting with Lori since our last board
meeting. Lori and | continue to monitoring the State Eos, CDC and Washtenaw County Health
Department updates, and ALA/MLS news. Work on the 2021 budget continues also.

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director






Information Services Report: May 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

For the month of May, we continued to operate from our homes as we strove to provide
excellent service whilst prioritizing staff and community health and safety:

e We continued virtual reference services and had 26 phone and email interactions.

e We offered a variety of virtual programs via Facebook Live and Zoom; altogether we
offered 20 virtual events with 691 attendees.

e We readied for the launch of the Summer Reading Program, including finalizing the new
site, creating a video tutorial, reaching out to the schools, Senior Center, and UMRC,
crafting a press release, and purchasing a slew of supplies for children's summer craft
kits to release in July.

While the timeline for reopening our library remains uncertain, planning in the IS department has
been full force:

e We spent the month of May continuing to revamp programming for July and August,
contacting presenters for all ages to create exciting workshops, presentations, and take
home kits to keep our community engaged all summer long.

o We continued prepping for CDL's Rec It Tuesday event, approving a press release from
Melissa Johnson, purchasing materiais, and compiling the kits.

o  We met with Terri Lancaster to discuss the use of curbside services for the distribution of
summer take home kits and Summer Reading Prizes.

We continued to improve our print and virtual collections as well:

e We continued to purchase additional advantage titles for our Overdrive collection, and
were thrilled to hear that circulation of overdrive ebook titles once again doubled, with
downloads for May 2020 twice what they were in May 2019,

e We've continued virtual book clubs for youth and adults, and use book talks and read
alouds to help promote our collections.

e Librarians are refining carts in Baker and Taylor, our main book vendor, and we've
created an ordering schedule in conjunction with tech services to ensure a smooth (as
much as possible) workflow when we are able to resume ordering.






Technology
Summary of May 2020

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology
Brief Monthly Summary
A brief update of what has been going on.

Technology

s Electronic usage is obviously up from last month — Please note: no April or May usage stats for Lima, Sylvan
and

¢ Continuing online and phone support for CRC, SM and other library users

¢ Monitoring OverDrive support for TLN consortium

+« Renewed several DB's and moved Digital Resources Matrix to Google drive for staff to have access.

o Worked with management team discussion staff re-entering building and Plan

»  Managed resolution of phone issued with Star2Star and Comcast. Comcast replace modem in server room.
DATA SERVICES JAN FEB MAR APR MAY
14535.65 Hotspots: Total GB Used 1112.76 2989.04 2783.47 4922.05 2728.33
11.1 - Lima Township (GB) 063 0.87 9.6 Problem  Problem
22.67 — Sylvan Township (GB) 2.28 10.09 10.3 Problem  Problem
6420.99 - Mobile Beacon (GB) 689.45  1469.18 1127.47 3134.89  NAtill 15th
8080.89 - Library Circulating Hotspots (GB) 420.4 15089  1636.1 1787.16  2728.33
65 Hotspot Devices Circulated 33 32 NA NA NA

2083 Public Internet - Computer Sessions 861 921 301 NA NA
21504 Public Internet - Wireless Logins 6079 5847 4398 2718 2462

ONLINE SERVICES JAN FEB MAR  APR MAY.
32207 Website Sessions 8886 8249 8407 3524 3141
17991 Website Users 4704 4394 4995 2043 1855
6966 AUDIO Downloads Total 1352 1248 1281 1475 1610
5679 — Audio: Overdrive 1181 1096 1078 1118 1206
1287 -- Audio: Hoopla 171 152 203 357 404
391 VIDEO Downloads Total 38 35 65 139 114
39 — Video: Overdrive {streaming only) 5 0 4 8 22
352 -- Video: Hoopla 33 35 61 131 92
10606 EBook Downloads Total 1491 1426 1941 2822 2926
9877 -- eBook: Overdrive 1423 1363 1839 2616 2636
729 -- eBook: Hoopla &8 63 102 206 290
17963 TOTAL Downloads 2881 2709 3287 4436 4650

Ron Andrews

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 May 2020



Network Report
May 2020

From: Scott Rakestraw — Network Administrator
Monthly Summary

Project/Task List

o Daily support to remote work force as needed
¢ Continue to produce CDL Insider Webcast, now featuring book reviews!
e Providing production support to Music in the Air team
o -- submitted 2 promotional videos
o -- created supporting project files for performance
¢ Sign contract for Cloud Backup install and service
» Set up Online registration form for library card applicants
o Updates/Support to web site as needed

Scott Rakestraw

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 May 2020



Marketing Monthly Board Report (May 1-31, 2020):

With the Spring came many new firsts for the Marketing Department. The first six-page

newsletier was published and distributed to the district. Pulling together information to
create a new format with a focus on new virtual programming half way through the
creation of the newsletter was challenging, but proved to be successful. We also
coordinated the promotion for the first online virtual concert for the library as well.
Rethinking previous tactics, staying nimble and implementing new ways to connect with
CDL's patrons was key. The marketing department used a newly revised coordinated
strategy to promote events through new banners, new videos, posters, print and digital
ads and our standard digital marketing channels enhanced by a new channel by
implementing the use of Instagram. Some updates for May include:

Advertisements:

o For the first time CDL promoted virtual programs and events to the community
through print and digital advertisements.

» For the first time Marketing used Facebook paid promotion for a virtual event
which more than doubled the participation from the community compared to
previous years' in-person events.

Website:

» Updated How to Get Library Card section of website to include online application

» Updated COVID-19 page to include documentation of the library’'s ongoing
response to COVID-19 crisis and Governor's orders.

¢ Coordinated with IS to create the new virtual program page
(www.chelseadistrictlibrary.org/virtual_programs) as a user-friendly place to
promote and house CDL's new virtual programming.

o (Created an instruction sheet for IS to upload their video program content to the

virtual program page.



Sacial Media:

As the number of virtual programs CDL offers increases, our social media messaging
has been focused on promotion of those programs, as well as our downloadable

resources,

Added Facebook events for all virtual programs and shared to local Facebook groups
as a means of promotion.

E-newsletters:

We currently have 2865 subscribers to the weekly eNewsletter. | drafted a new
welcome email to send to new cardholders to give them an introduction to what the
library offers (even during the building closure) and to encourage subscribing to the
eNews as a means of staying in touch with their library. The Circulation Department
anticipates using the new welcome email beginning the week of June 15.

Misceillaneous

Coordinated with library staff to write, edit, and distribute press releases for Community

Foundation grant, Summer Reading Program, MITA, & YSG Award winner.



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
MAY 2020

May 2020 was another work at home month for circulation. The circulation
department kept in touch with Messenger and emails. Everyone is doing well,
and managing to stay in touch with their families.

o Attended weekly management meetings via Zoom

¢ Attended two SASUG meetings via RingCentral. The first of these
meetings had to do with patron coming due notifications, delivery
startup & holds notifications. They delayed these decisions until the
June 25 SASUG meeting, but since we were able to get into our buildings
sooner they have added a meeting on June 11t to vote on these. TLN
has also temporarily added patrons phone numbers to the hold slips so
that we can call patrons until the hold notifications start up again.

o Attended the TLN Circulation meeting on 21st,

o Heidi celebrated her 4th anniversary with CDL on May 9% and Kathy
celebrated her 6th anniversary with CDL on May 19th,

e Continued to work on the 2021 budget

s Continued to work on reopening tasks and procedures for the
circulation department.

¢ Continued to work on updating the curbside procedures.

o Attended a Zoom meeting on May 28t with Shannon & Leslie to discuss
decisions on the SRP prizes & Rec it Tuesday curbside pickup.

May with Updates:

e Patrons continued to receive phone calls & emails asking for renewal of
their cards, or new ones has kept me busy.

¢ Wehad 14 new cards total, TLN renewed 341 cards that were due to
expire during the closure.

o Twelve patrons have contacted me about PIN's, how do I return my
items, how do I get items, how does curbside work (they didn’t know we
had stopped this), donations, etc.



e Amy and Leslie continued to make phone calls to patrons who normally
receive home delivery of books, and Amy sent out cards to some of our
older patrons.

Fine Free:

e TLN made the changes and both were completed in May. Chelsea
patrons with fines from other TLN libraries will have to have these
removed from their accounts when the library reopens. TLN will
not remove other libraries fines.









Action Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
June 16, 2020 Board Packet

Accept May donations and changes to the 2020 FY Budget.

Fred & Sally Dickinson Non-Designated

Acknowledge the donations below that are already in the 2020 vm:_m..w»...

Chelsea Educational Foundation Authors in Chelsea

Total General Donations: $2,000.00
Acknowledge the donations below toward the CDL Endowment.

Jerry & Chris Wilczynski CFSEM Endowment

880.900 Promotional Restricted
884.900 Programming Restricted
967.900 Equipment Restricted
980.900 Capital Restricted
982.900 Collection Restricted

Expense Line

Income Line -

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary

674.120 969.940 $500.00
Sub Total: $500.00
675.400 884.922 $1,500.00
Sub Total: $1,500.00
257.003 $250.00
Date






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
June 16, 2020 Meeting

2019 Audit Approval

Discussion:
The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees must approve the presented 2019 Audit
performed by Maner Costerisan, which was presented by Bill Tucker at the May meeting.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees votes to approve the 2019 audit, as
presented.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date












Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
June 16, 2020 Meeting

2021 Budget Hearing Notice

Background:
Every August the library must present a balanced budget for the next fiscal year to the

board and have an open hearing for the public. This is the resolution that the board will
approve in July for the publication of the Hearing Notice in the Sun Times and Chelsea
Update prior to the August 18, 2020 hearing.






BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-07-21

RESOLUTION APPROVING BUDGET HEARING AND NOTIFICATION

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library, County of
Washtenaw, State of Michigan, held in the McKune Meeting Room at the Library on the 21st day of
July, 2020 at Six forty-five, p.m., prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT: Susan Lackey, TJ Helfferich, Gary Munce, Jan Carr, Charlie Taylor, Anne Merkel, &
Elizabeth Sensoli.
ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Trustee and supported
by Trustee

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Truth in Budgeting Act, there will be presented to the Board
of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library (the “Library”) on August 18, 2020 the proposed budget for
fiscal year 2021; and

WHEREAS, the notice of hearing on the budget is to include the following statement printed in
11-point bold-faced type:

The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget

is the subject of this hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Library Board hereby directs its Library Director to schedule the 2021 Budget

Hearing for Tuesday, August 18, 2020; and
2. The Library Board hereby directs its Library Director to arrange for publication of Notice

of Hearing in the The Sun Times News & Chelsea Update for their July 29" publication



date.
3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this
resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded.
AYES:Trustees: Susan Lackey, TJ Helfferich, Gary Munce, Jan Carr, Charlie Taylor, Anne Merkel, &

Elizabeth Sensoli.

NAYS: Trustees:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Janice L. Carr, Secretary, Board of Trustees
Chelsea District Library

County of Washtenaw

State of Michigan

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the
Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library, County of Washtenaw, Michigan, at a regular meeting
held on the 21st day of July, 2020, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said
meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267,
Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been
made available as required by said Act.

Janice L. Carr, Secretary, Board of Trustees
Chelsea District Library

County of Washtenaw

State of Michigan



A/ | : "‘U!j!?'?
LUUNANRL R A RLRS
) P - ! 3 -(.
INFO &

ande W ah W D
MINUTES
AWVEA R AN @/ A BHd\S







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2020 Board Committees

Governance

Appendix #3

Approved: January 21, 2020

D0 =0 ® ) D o
E%2 22| 82 3£ | &8
= -— c = b~ o =
EQE OE| ®E = E c £
HEHE LRI
36 ao o o | 20
TJ Helfferich X Chair
Anne Merkel Chair X
Gary Munce X Chair
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair X
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey . X X
Jan Carr X Chair
Janice L. Carr 1-21-20

Jan Carr, Board Secretary

Date







